



# Dr. Sanjeev Sasmith. B

Qualification: MBBS, MS (General Surgery), MCh (Plastic Surgery)

**Department: Plastic Surgery** 

**Designation:** Sr. Consultant Plastic, Aesthetic Microvascular & Reconstructive Hand

Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

**Experience:** 16 yrs

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. Sanjeev Sasmith. B is a Consultant Plastic Surgeon at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda, with over 16 years of experience. He received his MBBS and MS (General Surgery) from Kurnool Medical College, NTR University of Health Sciences, Andhra Pradesh, and his MCh (Plastic Surgery) from Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences. He specialises in trauma reconstructions for extremity injuries and maxillofacial fractures (including pan facial fractures), cosmetic surgical treatments such as abdominoplasty, liposuctions, fat augmentation operations, and rhinoplasties; scar revisions; laser procedures such as scar reduction; facial rejuvenation; reconstructions for troublesome non-healing wounds; pressure sore flap surgeries; flap surgeries for sternal dehiscence; hand surgeries (elective) and general plastic surgery. He is skilled in the following procedures, which are only performed in a few clinics throughout India: finger/arm replantations; penile replantations; free flap reconstruction for trauma; post-cancer resections; reanimation of the face after facial palsy; cleft surgery; maxillofacial surgery; sternal wound dehiscence; filarial limb girth reduction surgery; and brachial plexus surgery.

### **Educational Qualifications**

- Lumenis Certificate Course in Aesthetic Lasers at Mumbai
- Microsurgery and Hand Surgery Training

- Aug-Sep 2012: Ultrasonic Assisted Liposuction (LYSONIX) under Dr. Jorge Perez at Fort Lauderdale, Florida
- Received Training under Dr. Steven Moran in Mayo Clinic, Rochester, USA for Microsurgery and Breast Reconstructions
- July 2008: MCh (Plastic Surgery), Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Punjagutta, Hyderabad
- March 2002: MS (General Surgery), Kurnool Medical College, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Andhra Pradesh
- May 1996: MBBS, Kurnool Medical College, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Andhra Pradesh

## **Experience**

- 2018-Present: Consultant Plastic Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda
- April 2009-July 2018: Consultant Plastic Surgeon, Care Hospitals, Banjara hills, Hyderabad
- Aug 2008-May 2009: Clinical Registrar, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad
- Aug 2005-Aug 2008: MCh Trainee, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad
- May 2004-July 2005: Consultant General Surgeon, NMDC Yashoda Hospital, Donimalai, Karnataka
- April 2002-June 2003: Assistant Professor of General Surgery, Prathima Institute of Medical Sciences, Karimnagar

## **Professional Membership**

- Life Member, Association of Plastic Surgeons of India (APSI)
- Life Member, Indian Society for Reconstructive Microsurgery (ISRM)
- Associate Member, Indian Association of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons (IAAPS)
- Member, AOCMF
- Life Member, Association of Surgeons of India
- Life Member, Indian Medical Association (IMA)

## **Research & Publications**

- Fournier's Gangrene-A Clinical Study
- Evaluation of Right Pressure and Right Density for VAC Therapy
- Evaluation of Efficacy of Triamcinolone Acetate in the Treatment of Keloids
- Presented a Paper in the Best Paper Category of APSICON 2006: Evaluation of Right Pressure and Right Density in Central Suction VAC Therapy

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/plastic-surgery/dr-sanjeev-sasmith-b/